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Toner, Sean . -~

From: Paz Shoham [paz.shoham@gtax.com]
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 1:00 PM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change
Subject: REG MARKETING LLC L11000022542
Attachments: image001.jpg

Please rhange the following addresses for REG MARKETING LLC L11000022542:
* 'Mailing Address
e Principal Address
e MGRM Address

New address:

8787 Southside blvd Jacksonville Florida 32256

¢

Thanks!

Paz Shoham, Enrolled Agent

Sr. Tax Accountant
Please take note of my new e-mail address:

paz.shoham@gtax.com.
GILMANACIOCIA

TAM & FINANCIAL PLANNING
2875 NE 191*' ST. - SUITE 601
AVENTURA, FL 33180

Office Phone (305) 692-5204 x 227
eFax: 1-815-301-8770

IMPORTANT: This transmission may be privileged, praprietary or confidential. Please do not use e-mail to transmit orders for securities or for
other time-sensitive messages. Securities products and services, offered by Registered Representatives of Prime Capitai Services, Inc. {"PCS"),
Member FINRA/SIPC, are subject to investment risk, including the possible loss of principal. Please read the prospectus carefully before investing,
This e-mail message ang any files transmitted with it are confidential, intended only for the person (s) to whom this e-mail message is addressed. If
you have received this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or e-mail and destroy the original message
without making a cepy. This e-mail is subject to review, retrieval, archiving and disclosure by PCS to third parties. Thank you.

IRS Circular 230 Notice:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.5. tax advice contained in this communication {inciuding
attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of {1} avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code
or (2) promating, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

IMPORTANT: This transmission may be privileged, proprietary or confidential. Please do not use e-mail to
transmit time-sensitive messages. This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are confidential,
intended only for the person (s) to whom this e-mail message is addressed. If you have received this e-mail
message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or e-mail and destroy the original message




